
From: Freedom Of Information
To:
Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL] - FW: Lost devices FOI
Date: 14 February 2022 17:44:09

Dear 
 
In response to your FOI request below, UKAD confirms that it holds the following information:
 

Year Laptops Mobiles
Lost Stolen Lost Stolen

2017 0 0 0 0

2018 0 0 0 0

2019 0 1 1 (recovered) 1

2020 0 0 0 0

2021 0 0 0 0

 

Nominal
Value

/ £400 / £280

 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the
response to your request and should be addressed via email to: foi@ukad.org.uk. Please remember
to quote the reference number above in any further communications.
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to
the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.
 
Kind regards
UKAD
 

From: > 
Sent: 17 January 2022 12:31
Subject: Lost devices FOI
 
Dear Sir or Madam,
 
I would like to know the following under the FOI Act.
 
Please provide me with the total number of electronic devices reported lost or stolen within your
organisation over the last five calendar years (2021, 2020, 2019, 2018, 2017)
 
Example:
2020

·       15 Laptops reported stolen, 34 lost

·       13 Mobile phones reported stolen 130 lost

·       40 Tablet computers reported stolen, 200 lost



Please also provide an estimated cost per device.
 
Thanks
 

 
UKAD: OFFICIAL
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
This communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may also be subject to professional privilege.
It is for the exclusive use of the sender(s) and recipient(s) who are reminded that the information contained in this communication
and any attachments may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental
Information Regulations 2004.
If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distr bution, copying, printing or use of this communication or the
information in it is strictly proh bited and may be unlawful.
If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender.
We would also be grateful if you would also copy the communication to ITHelpdesk@ukad.org.uk, then delete the email and any
copies of it.
This communication is from United Kingdom Anti-Doping, located at SportPark, 3 Oakwood Drive, Loughborough, LE11 3QF
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